NEWTON LONGVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Office: Longueville Hall, Whaddon Road Tel: 01908 367799 Email: newtonlongvillepc@hotmail.co.uk Date of Issue: Thursday 13th June 2019

To Members of the Council

You are hereby summonsed to attend the annual meeting of Newton Longville Parish Council at Longueville Hall, Newton Longville on **Tuesday 18th June 2019** at **8:00 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Hike Galloway

M Galloway Clerk to the Council

Agenda

1.	Pro	ocedure	Lead	Report	Time
	(a)	Apologies		1	
	(b)	Disclosure of Interests - Members and officers to declare any di	sclosable in	terests.	
	(C)	Minutes			
		To resolve that the minutes of meeting on 14 th May be signed	ed as a corre	ect record.	
2.	Dis	trict and County Councillor update		Verbal	8:05
3.	Pu	blic Involvement	Chair	Verbal	8:10
4.	Planning		Lead cllr		8:25
	(a)	Update on Judicial Review action in relation to planning application 17/01107/AOP (17 dwellings off Whaddon Rd)		Report	
	(b)	To consider ongoing failures by AVDC to take effective enforcement action about planning breaches at Hammond Farm.		Report	
		To consider Judicial Review action to require AVDC to take action (previously referred to as an order of mandamus).			
	(c)	To consider ongoing failures by AVDC to undertake to comply with the legal requirement to place draft section 106 agreements and other documents on the public planning register, despite acknowledging in relation to JR on application 17/01107/AOP they have failed to comply with the law by not doing so.		Report	
		To consider Judicial Review action to require AVDC to take action (previously referred to as an order of mandamus).			
	(d)	Planning application 19/01801/APP to consider response: For: Porch & two-storey rear extension At: 10 Bettys Close, Newton Longville, MK17 0AN Expiry date for PC response: 11 th June 2019 (but no site notice displayed yet)			
	(f)	Planning application 19/00038/APP to consider response: For: Balcony to the rear of dwelling and to the front side of dwelling (retrospective) At: 7 Pond Close, Newton Longville, MK17 0BY Expiry date for PC response: 19 th June 2019			

	(g)	Planning application 19/01754/AOP to consider response:		Report	
		For: Outline planning application for up to 58 residential			
		dwellings (including up to 25% affordable housing),			
		planting, landscaping, public open a space, children's play			
		area (LEAP), sustainable drainage system (SuDS) and a			
		vehicular access point from Drayton Road. All matters			
		reserved except for means of access.			
		At: Land off Drayton Road, Newton Longville			
		(Rear of Westbrook End)			
		Applicant: Gladman Developments			
		Expiry date for public response: 25 th June 2019			
	(h)	Planning application 19/02126/AOP to consider response:		Report	
		For: Outline application for access with all other matters			
		reserved for the erection of six 2-storey dwelling houses			
		involving the demolition of the redundant barns and			
		outbuildings alongside the retained Dagnall House			
		At Dagnall House, Buckingham Road Bletchley, MK3 5LA			
		Expiry date for PC response: 5 th July 2019			
	(i)	Update on public consultation on proposed housing		Verbal	
		development at land north of Whaddon Road			
		(Hammond Farm site)			
	(j)	Update on Neighbourhood Plan and next steps		Verbal	
I					
5.		ef updates from informal working groups (if any)	Chair		9:05
5.	(Nc	te these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless	Chair		9:05
5.	(No sep	ote these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless parately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.)	Chair		9:05
5.	(No sep (a)	ote these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless parately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments	Chair		9:05
	(No sep (a) and	ote these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless parately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance			
5. 6.	(No sep (a) and Fin	te these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless parately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance ance	Chair Lead cllr		9:05 9:10
	(Nc sep (a) and Fin (a)	te these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless barately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance nance To consider grant applications			
	(No sep (a) and Fin	the these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless barately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance nance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line			
	(Nc sep (a) and Fin (a)	the these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless barately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance nance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any			
	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b)	 bete these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless barately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. 			
	(Nc sep (a) and Fin (a)	 be these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless parately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 			
	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b) (c)	 be these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless barately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. 			
	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b)	 be these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless parately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 			
	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b) (c) (d)	 be these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless parately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To approve the Accounting Statements in 2018/2019 			
	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b) (c) (d)	 be these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless parately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To approve the Accounting Statements in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. 			
	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)	 be these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless parately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To approve the Accounting Statements in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To authorise the Chair to sign Annual Return and Balance 			
6.	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b) (c) (d) (c) (d) (e) Exco	 be these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless barately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance nance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To approve the Accounting Statements in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To authorise the Chair to sign Annual Return and Balance Sheet for 2018/2019 Sclusion of Press & Public 			
6.	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b) (c) (d) (c) (d) (e) Exc	 bet these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless barately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance nance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To approve the Accounting Statements in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To authorise the Chair to sign Annual Return and Balance Sheet for 2018/2019 clusion of Press & Public casolve that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 the public press be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 			
6.	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b) (c) (d) (c) (d) (e) Exc and grou	 be these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless barately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance nance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To approve the Accounting Statements in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To authorise the Chair to sign Annual Return and Balance Sheet for 2018/2019 Sclusion of Press & Public 			
6.	(No sep (a) and Fin (a) (b) (c) (d) (c) (d) (e) Exc and grou	 bet these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless barately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.) Allotments; (b) Burial Ground; (c) Community; (d) Compliments d Complaints; (e) Finance; (f) Planning; (g) Village Maintenance To consider grant applications To agree bank statements, accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR. To approve the Annual Governance Statement in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To approve the Accounting Statements in 2018/2019 Annual Governance & Accountability return. To authorise the Chair to sign Annual Return and Balance Sheet for 2018/2019 clusion of Press & Public esolve that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 the public press be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the nds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 			

The times above are indicative, the meeting is to finish by 9:30 pm PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

Note: The next scheduled parish council meeting is on Tuesday 16th July at 8.00 pm.